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Docket Optical System - Re: 09-AFC-5 Abengoa's Motion to Strike Testimony and
Response to EmailOrder

From: Christine Hammond

To: Anthony Eggert; bbrizzee@cc.sbcounty.gov; Chris Ellison; Craig Hoffman; Docket Optical
System; eklebaner@adamsbroadwell.com; emiliano.garcia@solar.abengoa.com; e-
recipient@caiso.com; frederick.redell@solar.abengoa.com; jennifer.schwartz@nexteraenergy.com;
Jim Boyd; Karen Mitchell; Lorraine White; Paul Kramer; Public Adviser's Office;
scott.Frier@solar.abengoa.com; Shane Conway; tandy.mcmannes@solar.abengoa.com;
tgulesserian@adamsbroadwell.com

Date: 7/12/2010 4:29 PM

Subject: Re: 09-AFC-5 Abengoa's Motion to Strike Testimony and Response to EmailOrder

Hearing Officer Vaccaro and parties:

The Applicant appears to request that the time to file responses to its Motion to Strike should be shortened to
one or two business days, as its Supplemental Opening Testimony is scheduled to be filed "[imminently],"

or tomorrow, July 13. Should the Committee be considering shortening the response time, and in the interest of
signaling its intentions, Energy Commission Staff would like to inform the Committee and parties that it plans to
file a response to the motion by Wednesday, July 14.

--Christine Hammond

>>> Karen Mitchell <kam@eslawfirm.com> 7/9/2010 3:55 PM >>>
Parties:

Attached is Applicant’s Motion to Strike Staff’s Supplemental Testimony and a Response to the Email Order of
July 8, 2010. If you have any trouble with the documents, please contact me.

Docket Unit: Please file these documents with today’s date in the above-referenced proceeding. A hard copy
will follow in the U.S. Mail. Thank you.

Karen A. Mitchell, Paralegal
Ellison, Schneider & Harris L.L.P.
2600 Capitol Avenue, Suite 400
Sacramento, CA 95816

(916) 447-2166
mailto:kam@eslawfirm.com
www.eslawfirm.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication and any accompanying document(s) may be confidential and privileged. They are
intended for the sole use of the addressee. If you receive this transmission in error, you are advised that any disclosure, copying,
distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance upon the communication is strictly prohibited. Moreover, any such inadvertent
disclosure shall not compromise or waive the attorney-client privilege as to this communication or otherwise. If you have received
this communication in error, please contact the sender at the internet address indicated or by telephone at (916)447-2166, delete
this e-mail and destroy all copies. Thank you.
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